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Malave, Erin

From: Jessica L. Gaines [JGaines@fsskbt.com)
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 9:4B AM

 To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Addfess Change

Please change the principal address of ICMS, INC. {Document No. PG9000099408) to:

2545 Alhion Avenue
Orlando, Florida 32833

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Jessica L. Gaines, CP

Certified Paralegal

Fergeson, Skipper, Shaw, Keyser,
Baron & Tirabassi, P.A.

P.O. Box.3018

Sarasota, FL 34230

Phone; (941) 957-1800

Fax: (841) 957-1800

Email: jgaines@fsskbt.com
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This transmission contains confidential or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. Any use,
distribution, copying or disclosure by another person is strictly prohibited.

Due to its inherent nature, e-mail may be vuinerable to interception by unauthorized parties during transmission.
We cannot guarantee the confidentiality of any information sent by e-mail or that it will be considered “attorney-
client” privileged. If you do not wish us to communicate by e-mail on your matters, please notify us at your earliest
convenience. In the absence of such notification, your consent will be assumed and we will not take any
additional security measures, such as encryption. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and
attachments are free from any virus, we advise that, in keeping with good computing practice, the recipient should
ensure they are actually virus-free.
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